From: Rosenson, Valerie

To: Dalena, Douglas; Isidro, Judith

Cc: Nabel, Susan; Berns, Philip

Subject: Corrected Request for Legal Opinion re: Special Sales
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 1:09:38 PM

Doug —

The Legislative & Rules Committee will be considering a Resolution approving the Sale of 35 Crescent

Street at its meeting on Tuesday, July 261, A question has come up about the meaning of Section
9-6.A(2) of the Code as it relates to Board approval of this and similar items. The Board approves
this type of sale by resolution. In the past, the Board has been told that it can’t change the specific
terms of an agreement although It can request the Administration do so and/or withhold approval
based on the existence of certain terms.

Co-Chair Nabel has requested an opinion clarifying the meaning of Section 9-6.A(2) , specifically
what terms and conditions would Section 9-6.A(2) apply to? If possible she would like this opinion
prior to the meeting.

Thank you,
Valerie

Valerie T. Rosenson

Legislative Officer

Board of Representatives

888 Washington Boulevard, 4t Floor
Stamford, CT 06904-2152

Offiice - 203.977.5032

Cell — 203.658.4853

VRosenson@StamfordCT.gov
She/her
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